

[image: Logo

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]
Town of Ludlow
TREASURER/COLLECTOR’S OFFICE
488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056





DATE:		October 16, 2025

TO: 		ALL RETIREES

FROM:		TREASURER/COLLECTORS OFFICE

RE:		HEALTH INSURANCE RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2026


Open Enrollment for the Retiree’s Health Plan will be from October 20th – November 21st for changes effective January 1st. Any retiree that is interested in making changes to their current plan must do so during open enrollment. New changes will not be allowed after November 30, 2025.  Enrollment applications are available in the Treasurer/Collector’s office. Plan descriptions and summary of benefits are available in the Treasurer/Collector’s Office and online.


Below are the new health insurance monthly rates effective January 1, 2026.  



Blue Cross Blue Shield Plans & Rates		       TOWN’S		     EMPLOYEE’S		TOTAL
January 1, 2026 – December 31, 2026		          SHARE                                 SHARE


MANAGED BLUE FOR SENIORS		           364.62			102.84                                    467.46


MEDEX II                                                                               278.65			278.64	                                557.29



If you have any questions, please call the Treasurer’s Office at 413-583-5600 ext. 1253.  
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